MAYOR JIM GRAY . ﬁ\ LEXINGTON IRENE GOODING

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: JANUARY 19, 2017

SUBJECT: Kentucky Fite Commission Grant Fiscal Year 2017

Request:

Counail authorization to accept award from the Kentucky Fire Commission Grant in the amount of
$3,200 for FY 2017 from the State Fire Rescue Training Program, funded under the Kentucky Fire
Commission.

Purpose of Request:

"The Kentucky Fire Commission has offered a grant in the amount of $3,200 to the LFUCG Division
of Fire and Emergency Services. The grant funds will be used to putrchase a Thermal Imaging Camera.
These cameras help fire fighters sec through smoke, which enables them to find the seat of the firc
and/or trapped victims more quickly.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
Grant funds for Fiscal Year 2017 total $3,200 with no local match required. Future years’ funding is
dependent upon availability of grant funding.

Are the funds budgeted?
Budget amendment #8094 for Fiscal Year 2017 is in process.
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